From: Matt Gomes

To: Todak, Jacqueline/RDD

Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Project - Transportation Questions [EXTERNAL]
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:50:09 AM

Jaqueline,

The .kmz file is a portion County Road 69 ( it continues nw to where it makes a 90 degree turn to the
west), your previous table said I-5 to F there is not a road at that location. It should be County Road
69 from County Road D to west end total length 4.67 miles. The 4% adjusted ADT for this portion is

28. We have a 4% adjusted ADT for County Road 203 from 9 to north end of 507.

Hope that helps

Matthew J. Gomes
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

From: Jacqueline.Todak@ch2m.com [mailto:Jacqueline.Todak@ch2m.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Matt Gomes

Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Project - Transportation Questions

Good afternoon Matthew,

Sorry, in addition to the question | have below, can you please also provide the name of the roadway
located at the .kmz file attached? We have identified this as County Road 69, but if you have no
record of that road existing, perhaps there is a mistake on GoogleEarth/Maps. The extent of this
~2.25 mile roadway would be utilized to access the north end of the reservoir and the associated
facilities, so we would like to make sure we have the correct name in the document and on the
figures.

Thanks, talk to you soon.

Jacqueline Todak
Environmental Planner
Water Business Group

D 1 530 229 3326 x33326
M 1 307 223 6536

CH2M HILL

2525 Airpark Dr.

Redding, CA 96001

www.ch2m.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook

iﬁ Flease consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Todak, Jacqueline/RDD
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 5:41 PM
To: 'Matt Gomes' <mgomes@countyofglenn.net>

Cc: Mardy Thomas <mthomas@countyofglenn.net>
Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Project - Transportation Questions [EXTERNAL]

Good evening Matthew,

Thank you for getting back to me. | will reach out to the Office of Education, and will keep an eye out
for additional information from Mardy.

Do you have ADT data for both sections of County Road 203 that you have identified, or should |
assume that 1,905 is the correct number for both?

Thanks again for your help, talk to you soon.

Regards,

Jacqueline Todak
Environmental Planner
Water Business Group

D 1 530 229 3326 x33326
M 1 307 223 6536

CH2M HILL

2525 Airpark Dr.

Redding, CA 96001

www.ch2m.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Eacebook

iﬁ Flease consider the environment before printing this email

From: Matt Gomes [mailto:mgomes@countyofglenn.net]
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:15 PM

To: Todak, Jacqueline/RDD <Jacqueline.Todak@ch2m.com>

Cc: Mardy Thomas <mthomas@countyofglenn.net>

Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Project - Transportation Questions [EXTERNAL]

Good Afternoon Jacqueline,

See comments like thus Below

Mr. Mardy Thomas can be of help to you concerning public transportation email included above.

Matthew J. Gomes
DEPUTY DIRECTOR


mailto:mgomes@countyofglenn.net
mailto:mthomas@countyofglenn.net
http://www.ch2m.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ch2m
https://twitter.com/ch2m
http://www.facebook.com/ch2mhill
mailto:mgomes@countyofglenn.net
mailto:Jacqueline.Todak@ch2m.com
mailto:mthomas@countyofglenn.net

From: Jacqueline.Todak@ch2m.com [mailto:Jacqueline.Todak@ch2m.com]
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 3:39 PM

To: Matt Gomes
Subject: Sites Reservoir Project - Transportation Questions

Good afternoon Matt,
| am working on revising the Sites Reservoir Project EIR/EIS, and have a couple of details regarding
Glenn County that | would like to include in a chapter based on comments we have received from
reviewers. These items are specifically related to the transportation chapter, and Mike Azevedo at
Colusa County recommended | reach out to you first to see if you can point me in the right direction.
If you can direct me to the appropriate person to contact regarding the following items, it would be
greatly appreciated.

o |sthe number of annual users of the County’s public transportation system recorded?

e Isinformation on school bus routes within the County available?

e Cansomeone at the County confirm the roadways in the table below are appropriately

classified?
2010 ADT for Selected Roads in Glenn County
Roadway Maximum ADT | Calculated 2010
Roadway Segment Classification Capacity? | 2010 ADT® | LOS®
Glenn/Colusa County ) ;
I-5 Line to County Road 68 4-Lane Major Freeway 79,200 26,523 B
-5 County Réjz‘""% 1610 SR | 4| ane Major Freeway 79,200 26,523 B
2-Lane, Class Il

SR 32 I-5to SR 45 Highway 21,200 10,800 D
County Rural Minor Collector
Road 68 County Road F to I-5 (2 lane) 11,200 192 A
County I-5 to County Rural
Road 68 Line/Norman Road Collector (2 lane) 11,200 232 A
County
Road 69 I-5 to County Road F Rural Local Road 5,500 20 A
County Glenn/Colusa County Rural Minor Collector
Road D Line to County Road 57 (2 lane) 11,200 402 A
Canal SR 32to
Road

Rural 5,500 1,740 B

2Based on LOS F
criteria.

bAcquired from 2010 data or calculated based on 4 percent average annual growth rate.
CRefer to Tables 26-4 and 26-5 for the LOS criteria.
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Thank you, in advance, for your help. | look forward to hearing back from you, have a great weekend.

Regards,

Jacqueline Todak
Environmental Planner
Water Business Group

D 1 530 229 3326 x33326
M 1 307 223 6536

CH2M HILL

2525 Airpark Dr.

Redding, CA 96001

www.ch2m.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook
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